# CV-LINK

THE MONTHLY NEWSLETTER OF THE HR & EMPLOYMENT SERVICE

## ABOUT OUR CV-LINK

Thanks to its 15 years expertise in career counseling and recruitment, the FTCC HR consultancy team accompanies its members to connect with qualified French professionals of all industry sectors, from entry to senior levels.

In this scope the HR department is pleased to send you its CV-Link Monthly Newsletter.

For new readers, please note that the aim of this monthly newsletter is to present a selection of French citizens or foreign nationals ready for interview in (or near)

Thailand.

Today, the database of our Recruitment Department encompasses more than 5000 candidates, with 1/3 is living, working looking for new opportunities in Thailand or in Asia.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any specific requests or identified recruitment needs.

Delphine HENROT HR Director

Direct line: +66(0) 2650 9613 #110 employment@francothaicc.com

\* Terms & Conditions are on the last page

# B2B marketing & Business development head

Marketing head, Strategic marketing, Business Development, Representative for SEA. Industrial sector

#### Experience

18 years of experience, BU ExCom & cross-functional roles Team management (up to 30 persons), Strategic marketing, Marcom, Customer orientation, Innovation & digital

Industries: construction, building materials, mining, agriculture International and Asia working environment: worked for Thai & French companies, in Thailand, Singapore, India, Middle East

- 2 years at Dextra (Thailand) : Global marketing head in charge of building marketing plan and implementing it
- 8 years at LafargeHolcim : BU ExCom & global marketing roles
- 8 years of representation, networking and public affairs for professional organizations

## SUPPLY CHAIN ENGINEER

Logistics project management, Supply chain improvement, Project management, Production supervisor, Warehouse supervisor

## Experience

- 2 years experience as new products logistis manager in a distribution center to manage products ramp-up and ramp-down Coordination with R&D and marketing team, suppliers, factories and worldwide subsidiaries.
- 2 years experience as logistics project enginner in automotive company (VALEO) to manage new products introduction Procurement, Logistics contract, Transportation, ERP Management
- Skills:
- Project Management Strategy Lean Manufacturing Supply Chain -Transversal Management
- Ability to work in an international environment, to improve existing process and to manage middle and long term project.

## Identity

French, F, 43 Ref: FTCC2019.01-01



#### Education

Master degree in Engineering + Marketing (EM Lyon)

## Languages

- French (MT),
- English (Fluent),
- Spanish (fluent),
- Thai (basic)

## Identity

French, M, 27 Ref: FTCC2019.01-02



## Education

1997-2001 Graduate school of management, Kedge Marseilles

Master in Management,
 specialised in Sales, E-Business
 & Marketing

### Languages

- French (MT).
- English (fluent, Business practice)



## Human Resources Director/Manager

HR Director, Learning and Development Manager, Talent Development Manager, Recruitment Manager

## Experience

- 14 years experience as Human Resources Professional in Learning and Development, Staff/Talent Development, Career Management, Performance Management, Benefits and Compensation, Recruitment, and Conference Management.
- 8 years experience working internationally in Non-Governmental Organizations in India (Doctors Without Borders), and for the United Nations in Uganda and Thailand with regional and global responsibilities
- 4 years experience in managing and empowering multicultural teams (up to 20 direct staff)
- 3.5 years experience travelling for work assignments in international settings such as Bangladesh, South Korea, Chad, Angola, Gabon, Mali, Madagascar, Comores, Algeria, Rwanda.

## Identity

Belgian, F, 38 Ref: FTCC2019.01.03



#### Education

- Master's Degree in Labour Sciences -University of Louvain-La-Neuve, Belgium (including Erasmus in Barcelona, Spain)
- Master's Degree in Political Sciences -University of Louvain-La-Neuve, Belgium (including Erasmus in Limerick, Ireland)

## Languages

- French (MT),
- English (bilingual)
- Spanish (intermediate)

## IT / organisational project manager

IT strategic and operational project manager, Consultant.

Services, trade, utility sectors

## Experience

6 years in advisory company (Ersnt&Young, AtoS) as an Information Technology (IT) strategic and operational project manager.

- 1 year in a french energy and utility french company (EDF -Electricité de France) as a studies and surveys analyst.
   Worked independently or in team with up to 20 collegues and/or clients.
  - Lead up to 4 people to achieve projects.
- Managed short (2-3 weeks) to long term (2 years) projects such as: IT long term strategic plans, Change management, Software implementation (HR, Finance, Data), Perfomance improvement.

## Identity

Ref: FTCC2019.01-04



#### Education

- Master degree in management from Rennes School of Business, France.
- One year exchange program with FORE School of Management, New Delhi, India - training course focussed on digital

### Languages

- French (MT),
- English (professional practice),



## Digital Marketing Manager/Country Manager

Digital Marketing Manager, Partnerships & Communication Manager, Business Development Manager, Country Manager.

## Experience

- 15+ years of experience in digital marketing and setting up businesses in France and Thailand.
- Founder of TMC Media (Digital Marketing Agency), Bangkok Entrepreneurs (Event Marketing and Networking) and WebMob Digital (Digital Marketing and Social Media Consultancy).

Country Manager Thailand at VenueHub (Tech Startup).

• Various experiences in Marketing and Sales for large companies (HP, Epson, Lexmark).

## Identity

French, H, 47 Ref: FTCC2019.01-05



#### Education

 ESDES Business School -Marketing & Sales

## Languages

- French (MT),
- · English (Fluent),
- German (Intermediate),
- Thai and Spanish (Basic).

#### **OUR TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

Do not hesitate to contact us if you have any specific requests or identified recruitment needs.

Delphine HENROT
HR Director

Direct line: +66(0) 2650 9613 #110 employment@francothaicc.com

